Date: 28.10.2021

To,
The Nodal officer,
U.P. Forest, Lucknow

Subject: Proposal to use the 0.9349 ha. Forest Land for Non-Forestry Purpose (Under FCA-1980) to
proposed construction of RCC Drain for storm water along the Govardhan Parikrama Marg, Under
Tourism Development Project Scheme in total length of 11006.00 Mtr. in Vill. Annyor, Jatipura and
Radhakund Dehat in Tahsil-Govardhan, Distt. Mathura by Drainage and Sewerage Unit, U.P. Jal

Nigam, Mathura (U.P.)

Ref: Your Query/E.D.S. on dt.18.10.21 (Proposal No. FP/UP/Others/147545/2021)

Respected Sir,
It is stated on captioned subject that | am submitting the reply in point wise manner on above reference
EDS as under-

N EDS REPLY

1. | In A-1 (ii) & (iii), KM, chainage have not been | It is stated that in above proposal, the KM
mentioned. Chainage may not mentioned due to, the length

of proposed drain in LHS and RHS is different,
which is in different strecheges and based on
actual need of drainage system. Thus it will not
match with road Km. Chainage.

2. | Uploaded KML file is not correct. Upload | Revised KML file along with forest land and non-
correct KML file along with forest land and | forest land in different colours has uploaded.
non-forest land in different colours.

3. | Upload toposheet and geo referenced map | Toposheet and geo referenced map according
according to corrected KML file. to KML file has uploaded.

4. | Upload project sanction letter. Project sanction letter has uploaded.

5. | Upload undertaking for Entire Tree | Undertaking for Entire Tree Transplantation has
Transplantation. uploaded.

6. | In K, undertaking for providing FRA certificate | Undertaking for providing FRA certificate has
has not been uploaded. uploaded.

Hence, In the light of above, it is requested to please approve the proposal for submission the hard
copies to the concern DM and DFO.

Thanking You with warm regards,
Your Faithfully,
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